Appendix B-3 Extension of Time

From: Adika Rambally <ARambally@environment.gov.za>

Sent: Friday, 12 January 2018 9:44 AM

To: Brenda Makanza

Cc: david.tunnicliff@eskom.co.za; Mahlatse Shubane; EIAadmin; Toinette Van
Der Merwe

Subject: EXTENSION: FOSKOR-SPENCER 400KV POWER LINE ( DEA REF:
14/12/16/3/3/2/1023)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good Day Brenda,
RE: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1023
Your email below refers.

As discussed with my Manager Mahlatse, the applicant is hereby granted a 50 day
extension for the
abovementioned application.

Regards,
Adika

From: Brenda Makanza [mailto:brendam@diges.co.za]

Sent: 11 January 2018 03:04 PM

To: Adika Rambally

Subject: EXTENSION OF TIME: FOSKOR-SPENCER 400KV POWER LINE ( DEA REF:
14/12/16/3/3/2/1023)

Dear Adika,
The above matter bears reference:

The Final Scoping Report submitted on the 22nd of September 2017 was accepted on
the 3rd of

November 2017. According to EIA Regulations, No. 326 of April 2017, a Final
Environmental Report with

all applicable specialists studies that has undergone 30 days of Public review
should be submitted to the

Department within 106 days. The FEIAr is scheduled to be submitted on the 12th
of March 2018.

Due to health challenges experienced by the two Visual Impact Specialists
appointed, we request an

extension of an additional 50 days as per section 23(1)b of the EIA Regulations,
2017.

For any clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me

Kind Regards,
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This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the
addressee(s) and

may be legally privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message
in error please

destroy it and notify the sender. Any unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration
or dissemination

is prohibited. The Department of Environmental Affairs accepts no responsibility
for any loss

whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made
available and

actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail
message may not

necessarily be those of Management.
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